

Minutes of a meeting of Ireby with Leck Parish Council held at Ireby Green on Wednesday 24th August 2022 at 6pm.

Present were Councillors Carol Howard (Chairman), Colin Chick, Kathryn Hyde, Andrew Makinson, Carole Scott, John Welbank and Jean White and Parish Clerk Kevin Price.

It was agreed to invite Lancashire County Councillor Matthew Maxwell-Scott and Adam Kirkby, Community Connector Manager for Lancaster City Council to attend the next meeting

22/22 Public participation: None.

22/23 Requests for Dispensations: None.

22/24 Declarations of Interest:

There were no Declarations of interest made in respect of any matters on the agenda.

22/25 Minutes:

The minutes of the meeting held on 27th April 2022, having been circulated were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

22/26 Reports: None.

22/27 Finance:

a. *It was resolved to pay the following accounts:*

Karen White	£50.00	Internal Audit - honorarium
JF & H E S Caton	£360.00	Repairs to bus shelter
T Flitcroft	£90.00	Payroll Administration - annual charge
Simon Rimmer	£50.00	Quarterly payment for Memorial Garden
K M Price	£153.77	Quarterly expenses to 30th June, including use of home office and travel.

b. The cash and budget statements were noted.

c. The report from the Internal Auditor on the Council's accounts for 2021-22 was noted with thanks. There were no issues to be brought to the Council's attention.

22/28 Parish Forum:

Councillor Howard gave a report on the Parish Forum meeting held on 11th May:

a. David Butterworth (Yorkshire Dales National Park) had presented a 'Landscape Review'.

- b. Resources for AONBs are seriously reduced.
- c. The plight of the condition of Ruskin's View in Kirkby Lonsdale had been highlighted and support sought.
- d. There are proposals to make the 'Coast to Coast' walk into a national trail, but there is a lack of government funding for this.
- e. The Local Plan is expected sometime in 2024.

22/29 Ireby Beck Renovation Project:

Although an extension to the deadline for the work to be completed can be requested, it was resolved to go ahead with this work now and complete it by 31st October 2022. Councillor Chick agreed to put things in hand immediately and offers of interim personal loans were noted as follows:

Carol Howard	£1,000
Andrew Makinson	£2,000
John Welbank	£2,000

These will be repaid by the Council as soon as the work is completed and the grant paid.

22/30 Lune Valley Greenway: Kirkby Lonsdale to Ingleton Steering Group:

Councillor Hyde had attended the meeting arranged by Sustrans regarding proposals for a footway/cycleway between Kirkby Lonsdale and Ingleton, subject to government funding being made available.

22/31 CANS (Councils Against Speed And Noise):

Councillor Howard reported that bi-monthly meetings of the group are continuing by ZOOM. A bid for noise monitoring cameras was not successful. Liaison with the three Police Authorities continues. The main concern is with the A683/A684 roads.

22/32 Action Group:

- a. The phone box in Ireby has been repaired and Councillor Makinson was thanked for his work on this.
- b. The Cowan Bridge bus shelter has been repaired.
- c. Councillor Chick was thanked for the provision of a seat in Ireby.
- d. The repairs to the Parish Boundary Stone/Roman Milestone have been satisfactorily completed by British Heritage and Lancaster CC.

22/33 Agenda items for the next meeting:

Provision of defibrillators in Ireby and Leck.

22/34 Date of the next meeting:

**Monday 14th November 2002 at 6pm, provisionally at the Fraser Hall
(this will be the Precept Meeting)**

The meeting closed at 7.20pm.

Signed:

Dated: